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From: Steve Reynolds

Sent: 24 July 2017 12:04

To: Planning

Subject: Grouse Hill Caravan Park, Blacksmith Hill, Fylingdales - variation NYM/2016/0373/FL

to allow 2 no. additional dormers and conservatory NYM/2017/0486/FL

FAO Mrs H Saunders

Grouse Hill Caravan Park, Blacksmith Hill, Fylingdales - variation NYM/2016/0373/FL to allow 2 no. additional
dormers and conservatory i NYANPA L
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| refer to your e-mail of the 18th July 2017 regarding the above application. | hereby confirm that | have no
objections on environmental health or housing grounds.

Thanks
Stephen Reynolds bipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSC{ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarborough Borough Council






